
THE CITY OF DAYTONA BEACH 
OFFICE OF THE PURCHASING AGENT 

  
 
Post Office Box 2451                Phone (386) 671-8080 
Daytona Beach, Florida 32115-2451  Fax     (386) 671-8085 
 
 

ADDENDUM NO. 1 
 
DATE:    March 7, 2018 
 
PROJECT:    ITB 0118-0920 
  LANDSCAPE MAINTENANCE BEACHSIDE, CITY PARKS 
  & OTHER FACILITIES 
 
OPENING DATE:  APRIL 2, 2018 
 
This addendum is hereby incorporated into the Bid Documents for the project 
referenced above.  The following items are clarifications, corrections, additions, 
deletions and/or revisions to and shall take precedence over the original documents.  
Additions are indicated by underlining, deletions are indicated by strikethrough. 
 
 

1.  Attached to this addenda are maps showing the boundries of each facility. 
 

2. Answers to Bidders’ written questions: 
 

Q1: Will Campbell pool be included with the bid for Dickerson Center? 
A1: Yes.  Please see map included in Addendum.   
 
Q2: Are we responsible for replacement of irrigation time clock(s) besides 
replacing batteries? 
A2: There is a unit price for the battery operated timers.  Other Clocks will be 
replaced by negotiated price or by the City.   
 
Q3: How far back do you cut or where is the property line between Dickerson and 
Derbyshire Park & Sports Complex? 
A3: Top of Pond to the West.  Please see map included in Addendum. 
 
Q4:  Is Derbyshire Park & Sports Complex included with the bid of Y S G? 
A4:  No.  A Map is forthcoming to delineate the boundaries.   
 
Q5:  Will a key to the gate to YSG be available for entry? 
A5:  Yes.  The successful bidder will be provided keys to ensure access. 

 
 Q6:  Is cypress Aquatic and Cypress Park attached and or included in this bid? 
 A6:  Yes.  Please see map included in Addendum. 
 
 Q7:  What is the ratio and product the City uses for fertilizer? 
 A7: The expectation is that the successful bidder will adhered to general 

horticultural practices as outlined by IFAS.  A target of 1lb of Nitrogen per 
1000sqft as a general rule. 
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3. All other terms and conditions remain the same. 
 
 

The Bidder shall acknowledge receipt of this addendum in Section 7 of the Bid 
Proposal Form. 

 
 
The City of Daytona Beach 
 
Kirk Zimmerman, CPPB 
Buyer 
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Zimmermankirk
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                           APPENDIX A:                MAPS OF EACH FACILITY



Location A: Breakers Park 
(13 S. Atlantic Ave)
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Location B: Ocean Front Park & 
Boardwalk (70 Boardwalk)

North

South
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Location C: A1A(ISB to Seabreeze)
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Location D: A1A Plaza (Boylston Ave. to 3001 N. A1A)



Location E: Schnebly Center 
(1101 N. Atlantic Ave.)
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Location F: Driftwood Ave. (A1A to Waverly Dr.)
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Location G: S. Wild Olive Parking Lot
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Dickerson Center (308 S. Martin Luther King Blvd.)



Joe Harris Park 
(315 Pearl St.)
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Samuel L. Butts Park 
(750 Bellevue Ave.)
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Midtown Center (925 George W. Engram Blvd.)
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Yvonne Scarlet 
Golden Center
(1000 Vine St.)
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Location A: Dickerson Center (308 S. Martin Luther King Blvd.)



Location B: 
Yvonne Scarlet 
Golden Center
(1000 Vine St.)
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Location C: Midtown Center (925 George W. Engram Blvd.)
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Location D: Joe Harris 
Park (315 Pearl St.)
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Location E: Samuel L. Butts 
Park (750 Bellevue Ave.)
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